Port of Longview

February 13, 2015

Miles Johnson
Columbia Riverkeeper
111 Third Street

Hood River, OR 97031

Re: Public Records Request to Port of Longview re: Qil

Dear Miles:

To keep the fees and costs associated with your request at a minimum, we’ve copied responsive emails
onto the enclosed DVD. The password for this DVD is “longview.” Please let us know if you have any

difficulty accessing these emails.

As the cost of the paper copies, DVD and postage are minimal, there is no charge to Columbia
Riverkeeper for these records.

The Port’s CEO, Geir-Eilif Kalhagen, suggested that | inform you that the Port of Longview is not
presently engaged in any development of any oil import or export facility at the Port. We understand
that there may be numerous opportunities in that market; however, we have made no attempts to
secure any such product.

Please feel free to contact me if you have difficulties accessing the information or if you have questions
about the search process. If we do not hear from you by the close of business on Friday, February 20,
we will consider this request closed.

Thank you for your continued interest in the Port of Longview.

Sincerely,
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Robin Johnson £
Executive Assistant/Public Records Officer
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